Sandra Erasmus

L ___ L
From: Burgert Van Der Linde

Sent: Thursday, 13 June 2024 16:37

To: Sandra Erasmus; Coetsee Van Der Linde; Darren Fry

Cc: Sylvia Diedericks

Subject: RE: LR Sales Extract (LR Extract)24-201.xlsx

Attachments: LR Sales Extract (LR Extract)24-201.xlsx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Sandra,

Please try importing again from the attached sheet, | have deleted all the invoices. | am not sure what caused this error, but | saw there were white
spaces on the invoice number column.

Kind Regards

Burgert van der Linde
cell 076 421 0655
office 0514354711

email burgert@lrsa.co.za

254 Oliver Tambo, Hamilton, Bloemfontein, 9301

Ligquor Rumeers




Mandatory Safety Shoes/Reflector Vest Required On ALLLR Operations

From: Sandra Erasmus <receptioncpt@lrsa.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 4:14 PM

To: Burgert Van Der Linde <burgert@Irsa.co.za>; Coetsee Van Der Linde <coetsee@Irsa.co.za>; Darren Fry <darren@lrsa.co.za>
Cc: Sylvia Diedericks <ct@Irsa.co.za>

Subject: FW: LR Sales Extract (LR Extract)24-201.xlsx

Importance: High

Good day all

Please assist us with the below error picked up, Import was done on Libra but the two invoices for St Francis Blue Bottle created induvial invoice numbers for each line
item.

Please see attached invoices as well as import sheet pulled from Libra.
Kind Regards
Sandra Erasmus

office 021903 8874
email receptioncpt@lrsa.co.za

(/0 Range and Anfield Rd, Blackheath, Cape town, 7599

- Liquor Runmers

From: office@profumiditalia.co.za <office @profumiditalia.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 3:34 PM

To: Sandra Erasmus <receptioncpt@Irsa.co.za>

Subject: LR Sales Extract (LR Extract)24-201.xIsx




BLOW THE WHISTLE ON
UNETHICAL ACTIVITIES
IN YOUR WORKPLACE
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UNETHICAL ACTIVITIES
iN YOUR WORKPLACE
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In our effort o create an ethically compliant business anvironmaent, Liquer Runners
utilizes the private and confidential services of Whistle Blowers (Pty) Ltd, which is a
carlified and regisiered member of the Ethics Instiute, in order 1o achieve our goal.

Private & Confidentiaf
080 74 36 367
Irsa@whistleblowing.co.za | SMS: 334380

(O WhatsApp ChatBot: +27 31 308 4664
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In our affort {o creats an athically compliant business snvironment, Liquor Runners
utilizes the private and confidential services of Whistle Blowers [Pty) Ltd, which is a
cerlified and regisiered member of the Ethics Instilute, in order to achieve our goal.

Private & Confidential
080 74 36 367
Irsa@whistleblowing.co.za | SMS: 33480

(O WhatsApp ChatBot: +27 31 308 4664



